

Provincial Human Services and Justice Coordinating Committee (P-HSJCC) Meeting Minutes

Date: May 13th, 2014 Time: 9:30 am – 2:30 pm

HSJCC Position	HSJCC Member	✓	R
Co-chairs	Katie Almond*	✓	
	Sandie Leith*	✓	
Policy Support	Dorina Simeonov*	✓	
Administrative Support	Jenna Hitchcox*	✓	
Web Support & CKT Committee Chair	Trevor Tymchuk*	✓	
Knowledge Broker	Matthew Hollingshead (EENet, CAMH)	✓	

Regional HSJCC Representatives (Voting Members) *PHSJCC Steering Committee Member

HSJCC	Chair, Co-chairs and Delegate	✓	R
Hamilton/Niagara/Brant/Haldimand/Norfolk	Terry McGurk	✓	
	Dennis DeSalvo	✓	
Champlain Regional	Joan Dervin*	✓	
Durham Regional	Rob Adams	✓	
Haliburton/Kawartha Lakes/Pine Ridge Regional	Dave Jarvis		R
Halton Regional	Kimberly Cato		R
North East Regional	John St. Jacques	✓	
	Sarah Gauthier		R
North West Regional	Liisa Leskowski	✓	
Peel Regional	Courtenay McGlashen	✓	
	Christine Devoy		R
Simcoe-Muskoka Regional HSJCC	Michael Dunn	✓	
	Judy Alton		R
South East Regional HSJCC	Kim Burson		R
	Rob McDonnell		R
South West Regional HSJCC	Heather Lumley*		R
Toronto Regional HSJCC	Steve Lurie*	✓	
	Domenica	✓	
Waterloo-Wellington Regional HSJCC	Sharon Deally-Grzybowski*	✓	
York-South Simcoe Regional HSJCC	Jonathan King	✓	
	Amber Kuhne	✓	

Ministry Representatives (Ex-Officio) *PHSJCC Steering Committee Member

Ministry	Representative	✓	R
Correctional Service Canada	Jennifer Gravelle*		
	Olenka Allison*	✓	
Ministry of Children and Youth Services (MCYS)	Brian Smegal*		R
Ministry of Community and Social Services	Reshmi Majumder		R
(MCSS)			N
Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional	Sue Khowessah*	✓	
Services (MCSCS)	Kate Richardson		R
	Oscar Mosquera		R
Ministry of Health and Long Term Care	Chris Higgins*	✓	
(MOHLTC)	Sheri Weisberg*		

	Mélusine Klein	✓	
Ministry of the Attorney General (MAG)	Dena Bonnet	✓	

Other Members (Ex-Officio) *PHSJCC Steering Committee Member

Other Members	Representative	✓	R
CMHA Ontario Division	Uppala Chandrasekera*	✓	
Local Health Integration Network (LHIN)	Mike O'Shea		D
Representation			IN
Community Networks of Specialized Care	Marnie McDermott		R
ConnexOntario	Brad Davey	✓	
Legal Aid Ontario	Ryan Fritsch		R
Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police	John Pare		R
Ontario Provincial Police	Judy Alton	✓	
Municipal Police	Phil Lillie*	✓	

^{*}P-HSJCC Steering Committee members

Summary of Action item from May 13th, 2014 meeting:

/	ACTION: Sandie Leith will be sending out a reminder to local and regional HSJCC chairs/co-chairs
V	to submit their Annual report updates and financial statements for 2013/2014 fiscal year.
In	ACTION: The Bail programs and Local Bail committees survey will be disseminated to the HSJCC
progress	members once it has been reviewed by Liisa Leskowski, and Courtenay McGlashen.
/	ACTION: Sue will follow up by providing information on the aging profile of offenders in custody
V	within her Ministry.
	ACTION: It was requested that the P-HJSCC Police ER Protocol presentation be made available
	online.
/	ACTION: Jenna will add Kate Richardson and Oscar Mosquera to the P-HSJCC Mailing list. They
V	will be representing the community safety side of MCSCS.
	ACTION: Jenna will look into improving the sound capabilities of the meeting room at MCYS. She
$\sqrt{}$	will get an IT contact name from Brian to discuss the sound issues experienced by committee
	members that joined the meeting via teleconference.

	Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
	Item for Discussion	Discussion	
1)	Welcome and Introductions	Sandie Leith welcomed everyone in attendance to the P-HSJCC meeting of May 13 th , 2014.	
2)	Review of agenda for May 13 th , 2013	The members of the P-HSJCC reviewed the agenda for the May 13 th , 2014 meeting. MOTION: Moved by Phil Lillie to approve the minutes of the agenda for the May 13 th , 2014 P-HSJCC meeting, seconded by Terry McGurk.	
3)	Review and approval of March 18 th , 2014 minutes	The committee reviewed the minutes of the March 18 th , 2014 meeting. It was clarified that the committee members should hold 9:00am – 3:00pm for each P-HSJCC full day meeting. The meetings will begin at 9:30am and conclude no later than 3:00pm each time. From 9:00 – 9:30 am should be held for a light breakfast and networking opportunity for committee members. MOTION: Moved by Joan Dervin to approve the meeting minutes of the P-HSJCC meeting held March 18 th , 2014, seconded by Jonathan King.	
4)	P-HSJCC Annual Report – Request for updates	It was noted that the request to submit Regional and Local updates to HSJCC chairs has been sent out. Submissions for the report should be sent in to Jenna Hitchcox (ihitchcox@ontario.cmha.ca) no later than May 2 nd , 2014. Regional Chairs or Co-Chairs are asked to submit their reports directly to Jenna Hitchcox, but local chairs may want to submit their reports to their regional Chairs who will then submit all regional/local updates to Jenna. It was suggested that both local and regional committees should also be submitting their financial information for their 2013/2014 budget to the Provincial committee. ACTION: Sandie Leith will be sending out a reminder to local and regional HSJCC chairs/co-chairs to submit their Annual report updates and financial statements for 2013/2014 fiscal year.	
5)	Update from Communications and Knowledge Transfer Committee	Trevor provided an update from the Communications and Knowledge Transfer committee: Regional and local pages on HSJCC Website: All regional and local HSJCC chairs now have the capabilities to update their own membership lists on the website. It was also noted that the minutes and workplans of each local and regional committee can be uploaded to the website. It was noted that the Scarborough HSJCC and the Waterloo Wellington Dufferin HSJCC have started to update their website to reflect the current state of their committees with minutes/workplans/committee members. All regional and local chairs are able to upload content to their website, but it is a steep learning curve. The regional and local committees were asked to review and make necessary changes to their committee lists on the HSJCC website.	

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	 If there are any issues updating your regional or local website, Trevor indicated that he would be happy to answer any questions or help committee chairs with their website updates. 	
	Social Media Guidelines: Jenna has been working with a small committee (Trevor, Dorina, and Oana) to develop Social Media Guidelines for the P-HSJCC. They will be brought forward for the review of the Steering committee once completed, then passed on to the full HSJCC membership for review.	
	<u>Webinars:</u> The P-HSJCC webinars continue to grow in numbers, and it was noted that there are always wait lists for every webinar the P-HSJCC hosts.	
	Newsletter: The P-HSJCC newsletter was disseminated at the end of April.	
6) Update from Community of Interest – COI Final report	The final report of the P-HSJCC Community of Interest project funded by EENet has been submitted. It was a detailed report of the activities that were completed with the financial and human resource support with the EENet project funding. This report was included in the meeting materials of the May 2014 P-HSJCC meeting.	
	Matt Hollingshead has joined the P-HSJCC. He is from CAMH and will be the P-HSJCC Knowledge Broker for 1 day a week as outlined in the MOU between the P-HSJCC and CAMH.	
7) P-HSJCC Terms of Reference updates	 The committee reviewed the updated Terms of Reference for the P-HSJCC regarding the inclusion of new members. The committee members reviewed the new statement and indicated that they approved it being included in the P-HSJCC Terms of Reference. The statement read as follows: Organizations that are interested in becoming members of the Provincial HSJCC are encouraged to do so at the Local and Regional HSJCCs at first. Organizations must (i) be publically funded, (ii) represent a provincial viewpoint that is focused on practical solutions and (iii) not already be represented at the table to join the Provincial HSJCC. It was noted that it will be important to tell members interested in becoming members of the P-HSJCC of how we work as a group, and what the purpose is to ensure they correctly understand the role of the committee fully. 	
8) Update from Conference planning committee – conference planning committee	Joan is transitioning out of her role as Chair of the Conference Planning committee to Alice. Volunteers have been acquired to sit on the 2015 Conference planning committee. There will be an initial planning meeting with volunteers within the next week or so. The initial planning phase will be used to determine the theme and potential speakers for the conference. The location will most likely be the Toronto Marriott Downtown Eaton Centre Hotel (the same location as the 2013 conference). Sherry Sim will be the conference event planner once again.	
	If there are any additional questions or suggestions for speakers/theme for the conference the committee members we	

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014	
Item for Discussion	Discussion
9) LAO Pilot project	asked to get in touch with Joan. Uppala provided an update to the Committee on the Legal Aid Ontario Quick Intake Tool project. This project's proposal for funding was presented to the P-HSJCC during the January 2014 meeting. The purpose of the project is to develop a brief screener that can be used by duty council to help identify people with mental health and addictions issues. The initial phase of the project will be researching mental health and addictions screeners or intake tools that have already been developed that can be used by non-clinicians. The goal will be to have a pilot site implementing the tool in the Fall of 2014. Based on the findings of the pilot, changes/adjustments will be made to the tool and then available on a provincial scale for implementation. The tool will be available in French and English. The project is fully funded by Legal Aid Ontario. There has also been an Advisory Committee formed to help guide the work of this project. Members of the P-HSJCC have been asked to join the committee, as well as other justice/mental health professionals. • It was suggested that it may be helpful for someone to be included from the Bail Court Process review as they would have expertise in frontline screening within a legal context. • The committee will be discussing the development of the tool in addition to risks and challenges associated with implementing a screening tool such as privacy and confidentiality. The P-HSJCC then discussed initial thoughts on the project: • It was suggested that there should be a coordination piece included in the project so that clients are not required to complete too many intake forms/protocols in legal proceedings. • It was stressed that the screener should ensure to also screen for addictions, and not just mental health issues. In addition, the screener should also pick up on dual diagnosis and/or developmental disabilities. • A question was raised about the referral process once a client's mental health and/or addiction need has been determined. This
10) Service Collaborative Evaluation Plan, Data, and indicator discussion	Betty Lin, Provincial System Support Program CAMH, provided a presentation to the P-HSJCC on the Service Collaboratives evaluation plan, data, and indicators. The committee engaged in discussion with Betty regarding the evaluation of the Service Collaboratives.
11) Discussion Bail Implementation Team (Ottawa, Newmarket, and Brampton)	The P-HSJCC was informed of Lori Montague's email regarding the Bail implementation committees in Ottawa, Newmarket and Brampton. There appears to be a need for HSJCC representation on these committees. Regional chairs that will be suggested as potential Bail Implementation Team members include: Joan Dervin, Jonathan King and Courtenay McGlashen.
	ACTION: The Bail programs and Local Bail committees survey will be disseminated to the HSJCC members once it has

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014	
Item for Discussion	Discussion
	been reviewed by Liisa Leskowski, and Courtenay McGlashen.
	Dorina and Uppala discussed potential P-HSJCC projects that can be led by CMHA Ontario staff for the consideration of the P-HSJCC membership: 1) Specialized Court project:
	It was noted that within the application process for the Legal Aid Ontario Strengthening Communities fund, the specialized court project did not receive funding. This project can be picked up by the CMHA Ontario Summer student who can develop a repository of the provincial court support programs.
	• It was suggested that this project look at the ability for ConnexOntario to provide information or contribute in some way as they have a data base of all healthcare programs in Ontario.
	The committee was agreeable to this project being conducted by the CMHA Ontario summer student.
12) Future Project Options	 Seniors project: A potentially larger project that is currently being scoped out would be looking at the issue of their interactions between the justice system and seniors within Ontario. This project would be an issues and options paper regarding this topic, which would include a survey and scan of what the issue looks like in Ontario. It was noted that the Ontario Network for the Prevention of Elder Abuse is looking at the same issue so connections could be made when developing the project. Joan also indicated that there was some research completed on this topic by the Royal Ottawa. Also, the Forensic system may be training their employees in this area. ACTION: Sue will follow up by providing information on the aging profile of offenders in custody within her Ministry. It was also noted that the Service Collaboratives have been discussing this issue too. Initially this project should be descriptive, without too many perspectives included. Then the research can determine more specific and refined questions that can be explored further. Olenka indicated that she could get some data for Dorina from Corrections that may benefit this project. It was noted that Veterans affairs are also working in this area.
13) Capacity Building Proposal for HSJCC	The Capacity Building Proposal has been sent to the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care for their consideration. The proposal will be brought forward to the Interministerial Committee tomorrow and Chris Higgins will provide an update to the P-HSJCC afterwards.
14) Update on Justice Experts Panel	It was noted that Uppala Chandrasekera and Phil Lillie are Co-Chairing the Justice Experts Panel of the Service Collaboratives. The Justice Experts Panel has been created to help inform the work of the Justice related Service Collaboratives.

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014	
Item for Discussion	Discussion
	REGIONAL HSJCC UPDATES:
15) Brief Updates from Regional HSJCCs and Ministries	1) Hamilton/Niagara/Brant/Haldimand/Norfolk HSJCC Terry McGurk provided a verbal update for the Hamilton/Niagara/Brant/Haldimand/Norfolk HSJCC: Trevor Tymchuk was welcomed to this regional HSJCC as a new member. The HSJCC is interested in looking at a standardized risk assessment tool for their region. The HSJCC has formed an ABI working group to look at establishing better opportunities for individuals leaving detention centers. This group is considering the HELPS tool. There is currently leadership changes in the local committees and organizations within this region. A Mobile Crisis Rapid Response team was started on November 25, 2013 and has served 400 people in this region. The Globe and Mail and the Toronto Star have profiled this program. 2) Champlain Regional HSJCC A verbal update from the committee was provided by Joan Dervin: The focus of this regional committee has been to develop a Terms of Reference and a 2014/2015 workplan. They have also been completing a membership review. 3) Durham Regional HSJCC The biggest issue facing this HSJCC currently are problems around senior citizens relating to crown attorney and social services in Durham. 4) Haliburton/Kawartha Lakes/Pine Ridge Regional - No report submitted. 5) Halton Regional - No report submitted. 6) North East Regional A verbal update from the Algoma committee was provided by Sandie Leith: In Algoma, police have identified a red zone in which there are more social calls to police than other areas of this region. As a result, there has been a new hub opened to serve this higher-needs area. The lead police officer responsible for this hub will be working closely with the HSICC. There have been a lot of charges within the mental health unit of the hospital which is quite concerning for the region. There was a meeting held with the police, mental health court team members, and the hospital to talk about the increase in charges and since that meeting the number of changes has dropped significantly.

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	 A verbal update from the committee was provided by John St. Jacques. The North East Regional HSJCC is developing a booklet looking at individuals with developmental disabilities and the justice system. There are many cases involving this population facing their region, of which many cases are minor in nature. The region's forensic programs have been diligent with working with others to try and get viable solutions to issues facing individuals with developmental disabilities. The HSJCC wants to expand education pieces around this issue throughout their region, and they often have many discussions regarding these cases at their meetings. North West Regional 	
	 Liisa Leskowski provided a verbal update from the North West Regional committee: This regional committee is working on their annual work plan and a Terms of Reference. This committee continues to work on trying to get a mental health court for their region. Also, they are working to attain more psychiatric services for offenders. It was noted that there are many services available for federal offenders in their region, but the provincial system is lacking in terms of psychiatric resources. This committee works with a very active consumer survivor advisory committee. This advisory committee is currently looking at best practices in their region. The use of OTN is being looked at as a best practice to use in the North West Region. 	
	8) Peel Regional HSJCC The Peel Regional HSJCC continued to provide training for HARM assessment implementation in their region.	
	 9) Simcoe-Muskoka Regional HSJCC Michael Dunn and Judy Alton provided an update from the Simcoe-Muskoka Regional HSJCC. • There is no formalized protocol for police who bring individuals to the hospitals within this region. The hospitals are not using the information provided on the EDP forms • The OPP has delivered a media launch around the brief mental health screener which will be implemented at all OPP detachments. • Another important issue facing this region is senior interactions with the justice system. There is an increase of calls being made regarding senior interactions with police and the HSJCC is discussing how these issues can be successfully 	
	 addressed. The HSJCC is also looking at coordinating a regional conference. "Resiliency" will be the theme. The Barrie Mental Health court has been confirmed for the next two years with no additional funding. 10) South East Regional HSJCC - No report submitted. 	

Item for Discussion 11) South West Regional HSJCC Written reports for the South West Regional HSJCC were submitted by Heather Lumley: Lambton Kent HSJCC - Trish Wells Lambton Kent Sponsored an educational session with Dr. Robinson (Psychiatrist at Blue Water Health). He provide an afternoon of education and training focusing on Personality Disorders. The training was offered to all Local HSJC members and their coworkers. It was identified at our local table that police could benefit from information regarding FASD. Sarnia Police dedicat time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training. Windsor-Essex HSJCC, Marilyn Weller, Co-Chair
 Written reports for the South West Regional HSJCC were submitted by Heather Lumley: Lambton Kent HSJCC - Trish Wells Lambton Kent Sponsored an educational session with Dr. Robinson (Psychiatrist at Blue Water Health). He provide an afternoon of education and training focusing on Personality Disorders. The training was offered to all Local HSJC members and their coworkers. It was identified at our local table that police could benefit from information regarding FASD. Sarnia Police dedicat time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
 Lambton Kent HSJCC - Trish Wells Lambton Kent Sponsored an educational session with Dr. Robinson (Psychiatrist at Blue Water Health). He provide an afternoon of education and training focusing on Personality Disorders. The training was offered to all Local HSJC members and their coworkers. It was identified at our local table that police could benefit from information regarding FASD. Sarnia Police dedicat time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
 Lambton Kent Sponsored an educational session with Dr. Robinson (Psychiatrist at Blue Water Health). He provide an afternoon of education and training focusing on Personality Disorders. The training was offered to all Local HSJG members and their coworkers. It was identified at our local table that police could benefit from information regarding FASD. Sarnia Police dedicat time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
 an afternoon of education and training focusing on Personality Disorders. The training was offered to all Local HSJ0 members and their coworkers. It was identified at our local table that police could benefit from information regarding FASD. Sarnia Police dedicat time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
 time in the annual block training to Mental Health, this year it was arranged that the Southern Network of Care attended for the 9 week period and provided material to officers on FASD. In 2013, our local meeting focused on the expertise at our table. We had presentations from the Sarnia Police, Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
 Classification at the Sarnia Jail and the Geriatrics Team at CMHA. Our local committee applied for HSJCC funding to sponsor Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) for OPP officers. Both Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
Lambton and Chatham OPP Officers benefited from this training.
Windsor-Essex HSJCC, Marilyn Weller. Co-Chair
 The South West Detention Centre will be receiving its first inmates by late May. The transfer of inmates will begin this month and is expected to take place gradually over the next few months. CMHA will be working in close partnership with staff of the SWDC to provide services including discharge planning to people in custody who have mental illnesses.
• The Local HSJCC held its first meeting of the new High Risk Case Review subcommittee. The group provided revie and planning for a case where the client is extremely vulnerable and at high risk to herself and others in the community. The committee will meet on a monthly basis to provide a forum for service planning and coordinatio among community partners.
The 672 Court Subcommittee is recommending local training for the HSJCC membership on working with clients w dementias and acquired brain injuries. This recommendation will be brought forward to the Local HSJCC for furth discussion and consideration.
London
Town Hall Meeting scheduled for May 27th to inform, revitalize and refresh our local
 Neuro-behavioural FASD training offered over 4 training sessions by Nancy Hall for health and justice employees across multiple sectors
 Adult therapeutic court working group continues to refine service delivery
 CMHA Middlesex - merge of CMHA London, Search (Strathroy) and WOTCH has been launched and streamlining services for Mental Health clients in our area

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	New Transitional Case Managers are creating positive impact on police/ER interface through timely access to	
	community resources and support.	
	ABI coordinator joined our HSJCC - working on pilot for clients with ABI in EMDC.	
	12) Taranta Bariana I USICC	
	12) Toronto Regional HSJCC Steve Lurie provided a verbal report from the Toronto Regional HSJCC:	
	The HSJCC is working on a project that is looking at pathways for people who may not identify as having mental	
	health needs who have interactions with the justice system.	
	The Toronto HSJCCs are heavily involved with the Service Collaboratives.	
	The local committees have focused their time on Lunch & Learns and webinars.	
	 The focal committees have focused their time on Ediler & Learns and Webmars. The Finch court house is looking at how to better manager clients with personality disorders. 	
	 Scarborough HSJCC is looking at fiber area can better serve justice involved individuals who have housing needs. 	
	The local committees are also undergoing leadership changes.	
	The new work plans have been approved for each committee.	
	 Instead of a regional conference, the committees are looking at conducting a service resolution project. 	
	instead of a regional conference, the committees are looking at confadeting a service resolution project.	
	A written report for the Toronto HSJCCs was submitted by Domenica Dileo:	
	• Work Plans and Budget Requests for 2014-2015 were approved for all HSJCC locals, including the Complex Care Sub-	
	Committee by the T-HSJCC. The NY-HSJCC will hold a webinar on May 12, 2014 - Moving the Wheels of Justice –	
	Communication about Mental Health within the Courthouse. Presenter is Dr. Julian A.C. Gojer, MBBS, DPM,	
	MRCPPsych, FRCPC, Forensic Psychiatrist. Registration was full within the first hour of advertisement. One hundred	
	and eighty people or groups are on the waitlist. Forty-five people RSVP'd to attend the webinar in person. Seventy	
	people inquired about the webinar. The NY-HSJCC members provided scenarios and topics of interest to Dr. Gojer to	
	include in the presentation. The webinar will be recorded and uploaded to the HSJCC website.	
	The S-HSJCC is continuing to work on the Consumer Survivor Participation Pilot Project. The S-HSJCC will invite a	
	consumer survivor organization to present at a meeting to enhance our understanding about people with lived	
	experience to participate on the committee. The S-HSJCC had an informative and educational presentation by Agincourt Community Services Association.	
	The S-HSJCC project will address seamless and timely continuity of care. The key members of the S-HSJCC project	
	includes the police, the community pharmacist and the Agincourt Community Services Association. They met to	
	discuss how to coordinate their support. They identified two sets of clientsthose who need housing and one who	
	does not need housing. They will gather data on the first 15 clients, collaboratively work together, and document the	
	outcomes. Those outcomes will be shared in a webinar format.	
	The DT-HSJCC had an informative and educational presentation by the Gerstein Centre on the Safe Beds Program.	
	DT-HSJCC wrote a support letter for Dr. Flora Matheson, Centre for Research in Inner-City Health for her application	
	1	

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	as Chair in Applied Public Health titled "Interventions to Improve Health Among Canadian Prisoners". The	
	committee is working on a dry run to ensure the Old City Hall technology is compatible for a webinar.	
	The WT-HSJCC had an informative and educational presentation by Central Toronto Youth Services (CTYS) New	
	Outlook. The committee is working on a webinar during the month of June at the 2201 Finch courthouse on	
	personality disorders. The Reintegration Centre is planning to open July 1, 2014. Some stakeholders are advocating	
	within the court system to ensure that first appearances take place in the courthouse.	
	• The Complex Care Sub-Committee is exploring the need for a Service Resolution Process in Toronto to address the needs and system gaps for complex clients who are faced with system barriers and access issues. In order for the	
	Sub-Committee to move forward, a needs assessment and an analysis of the scope and the target population are	
	required. The Sub-Committee submitted a budget request for 2014-2105 funding for a consultant, which was	
	approved by the T-HSJCC. The committee is working on a Request for Proposal to hire a consultant. The T-HSJCC	
	Complex Care Sub-Committee will be the advisory body for the consultant. hire a consultant. The T-HSJCC Complex	
	Care Sub-Committee will be the advisory body for the consultant.	
	13) Waterloo-Wellington Regional HSJCC – Report submitted in P-HSJCC 2013-2014 Annual Report.	
	14) York-South Simcoe Regional HSJCC	
	Amber Kuhne provided a verbal report from the Youth South Simcoe Regional HSJCC:	
	The HSJCC's annual workplan is now complete.	
	• The regional HSJCC is hosting a youth conference in the fall of 2014.	
	• There are new HSJCC members, in addition to new Co-Chairs of the regional committees (Amber Kuhne and Jonathan King).	
	P-HSJCC MINISTRIES:	
	15) Correctional Service Canada	
	Olenka Allison provided a verbal update from Correctional Service Canada:	
	Correctional Services Canada has been thinking about the implementation of interdisciplinary teams to screen and	
	provide mental health services for individuals in correctional facilities.	
	16) Ministry of Children and Youth Services - No report submitted.	
	17) Ministry of Community and Social Services - No report submitted.	
	18) Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services - No report submitted.	
	19) Ministry of Health and Long Term Care	

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	 Chris Higgins provided a verbal update from the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care: A new set of dual diagnosis framework is currently underway. This is because there is currently a big problem with individuals with dual diagnosis not having anywhere to go once discharged from hospitals. The OPS is screening the film "NCR" across government ministries to raise awareness of forensic issues. It was noted that the re-entry of federal offenders in the province is a huge issue. 	
	 Mélusine Klein also provided a verbal update from the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care: There is a working group looking at how organizational level activity can be streamlined in addictions and OPIOD related addictions work in Ontario. 	
	 20) Ministry of the Attorney General Dena Bonnet provided a verbal update from the Ministry of the Attorney General: The annual Crown conference is coming up in 1 week. This conference is hosted by the Attorney Crown Association and MAG. The topic for this conference is elders and prosecuting elders. 	
	P-HSJCC EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS UPDATES:	
	 21) CMHA Ontario Division Uppala Chandrasekera provide an update from CMHA Ontario Division: CMHA Ontario and CMHA branches are participating in a few of the inquests occurring throughout the province. The IPC conducted a special investigation on mental health police records and cross boarder travel. The report on this investigation has since been release. CMHA Ontario was very involved with providing input into this investigation. CMHA Ontario was invited by MCSCS to provide a mental health presentation to their private investigators, police standards division and security division. CMHA Ontario also had an invitation from MAG to present to their victims services secretariat. CMHA Ontario is welcoming a Summer Student for the 2014 summer that will be working on many projects, one will be justice related. The announcement for the Legal Aid Quick intake tool project will be released soon. CMHA Ontario will also be provided a presentation at the Addictions and Mental Health Ontario conference (AMHO) on May 26th, 2014 regarding the P-HSJCC Police ER Protocol project. Phil Lillie will be co-leading the presentation. CMHA Ontario staff are also working on a paper with CAMH regarding the relationship between the social determinants of health and criminogenic factors. ACTION: It was requested that the P-HJSCC Police ER Protocol presentation be made available online.	

Minutes from P-HSJCC Meeting of May 13 th , 2014		
Item for Discussion	Discussion	
	22) Local Health Integration Network Representation - No report submitted.	
	23) Community Networks of Specialized Care - No report submitted.	
	24) ConnexOntario	
	Brad Davey provided a verbal update from ConnexOntario:	
	• ConnexOntario is working with the Brampton Court House to build a dash board for judges to use remotely on their phones. If judges feel like clients could benefit from health services in their area, they can pull up a list of services instantly and view availability/wait times for each potential service that they could suggest to their clients. This is in an effort to reduce the number of court reappearances experienced in this region.	
	25) Legal Aid Ontario - No report submitted.	
	26) Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police - No report submitted.	
	27) Ontario Provincial Police - No report submitted.	
	28) Municipal Police - No report submitted.	
29) 2014 Summer Provincial Election	A one page document of key election messages from the P-HSJCC will be completed. The main messages will be around building capacity for housing needs of Ontarians involved with the justice system. The document will be sent to the local and regional committees.	
	<u>ACTION:</u> Jenna will add Kate Richardson and Oscar Mosquera to the P-HSJCC Mailing list. They will be representing the corrections side of MCSCS.	
30) Confirm Next Meeting Dates	ACTION: Jenna will look into improving the sound capabilities of the meeting room at MCYS. She will get an IT contact	
	name from Brian to discuss the sound issues experienced by committee members that joined the meeting via	
	teleconference.	
12) Meeting adjournment	The P-HSJCC meeting of May 13, 2014 was adjourned at 2:14pm.	